
 

Memorandum 

 

For Information Only 

 

Date: June 2, 2010 

  

To: Board of Harbor Commissioners 

  

From: Heather Morris, Director of Communications and Community Relations 

  

Subject: Community Advertising Campaign 

 

Background 

 

Communications and Community Relations has launched a new community advertising 

campaign that focuses on the importance of the Port of Long Beach as an economic 

anchor for City of Long Beach. Using testimonials from real residents and business 

owners, the campaign show that the Port’s investments in jobs help the entire community 

to prosper. Port jobs support even non-Port businesses, providing an economic 

foundation for a vibrant community. 

 

The first of these ads, showing Las Islitas restaurant owner Diana Tiznado, appears on 

Long Beach Transit bus backs. On May 24, two billboards in Spanish went up, one on the 

corner of Pacific Coast Highway and Pacific Avenue, and the other at Magnolia Avenue 

and 7
th
. The Spanish ad says “The Port shows an increase in jobs. For us, that means 

more fish tacos” and also features restaurant owner Tiznado. A Cambodian-language ad 

is located on the corner of Anaheim and Cherry and features T-shirt designer Vannak 

Som saying “More Port jobs create something even cooler than my shirts…. Customers.”  

 

Beginning on June 1, the first newspaper print ads, in the Gazette, show clothing shop 

owner Yusuke Kamiya. There is also an on-line Internet ad featuring coffee shop/bakery 

owner Jonathan Selsick of Java Deli. A billboard on the 710 Freeway, near Anaheim, 

features Mark Hawkins, owner of the eco-friendly ink toner shop, InkPeace. A billboard 

on 2
nd
 Street features Long Beach Poly teacher Libby Huff.  

 

Two cable television ads will feature Huff and, separately, Tiznado, with the tag line: The 

Port of Long Beach – investing in jobs, investing in you. More residents and business 

owners will be featured later in the year. 
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